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Memorandum of Understanding
between the
Vacaville Teachers Association
and the
Vacaville Unified School District

Change in Article 4.4.2

Starting with the 2015-16 school year, the following article shall replace Article 4.4.2 in the
contract:

442 The minimum day on the last day of instruction for each regular school year for
grades 1-6 shall have a maximum of one hundred eighty (180) instructional minutes. For
grades 7-8, the last two (2) days of instruction shall each have a maximum of two hundred
fifteen (215) instructional minutes. For grades 9-12, the District and Association will meet
and agree which one (1) minimum day per school year shall be one hundred eighty (180)
instructional minutes for each school year.

7Y/

andy Henry Moira McSweeney
Chief Human Resources Officer VTA President

Date: [/’ ! _(5 Date: //’//az./,/ 16——




